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Schaffer, Craig

From: Schaffer, Craig
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 7:38 AM
To: Bravo, Natalia; Strong, Andrew; Rogers, Frances; Ying, Judy; Ligayon, Owen
Subject: Approval Request: 
Attachments: CEDAW BL 042622.docx; Att A - Ordinance for Implementation of CEDAW.docx

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response

Bravo, Natalia Approve: 4/18/2022 8:40 AM

Strong, Andrew Approve: 4/18/2022 9:25 AM

Rogers, Frances Approve: 4/18/2022 8:14 AM

Ying, Judy Approve: 4/18/2022 7:40 AM

Ligayon, Owen Approve: 4/18/2022 8:09 AM

Good Morning, 
 
Your approval of the AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE FOR THE LOCAL IMPLEMENTATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
CONVENTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF DISCRIMINATION AGAINST WOMEN (CEDAW) Board Letter 
scheduled for April 26, 2022, is requested.  
 
Please use the voting buttons on this email to approve by 10:00am this morning. 
 
Voting buttons can be found by clicking on the message below the To/From information in this email or by clicking 
“Vote” next to the reply/forward options. 

 
 
Craig L. Schaffer (he/him/his) 
CAO Staff Officer 
County of San Diego 
Finance and General Government Group 

 
 


